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@ Santa Fe Energy Resonyees, Inc.

March 6, 1996

Mr. Randy Foote

Mississippi Potash Company

POBox 101

Carlsbad, NM 88220 ‘ RE: HF“12” Fed Com #2,3 & 4 Well
" E/2 Sec 12/T238/R28E
Eddy County, NM

- Dear Mr. Foote:

three

We are planning Lo drill the abgve {4 wells as soon as we receive our permit from the
BLM. As soon as it is receiveg and before we start drilling woe plan, as before, 1o send
$3,500.00 for each well site anyl road.

As in the past please sign bel b that this s acceptable to you and fux this signed letter
back to me at (713) 507 55844 Thanks for your continued cooperation.
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Mr. Randy Foote

1016 Sonth Vaxe, Swite 1080



